



## **ANTONELLA PELLEGRINI**

Sustainability & Community Relations

SOUTH AMERICA

Enel Chile S.A.

Chile-SANTIAGO-AV SANTA ROSA 76

### **SUMMARY**

I am a woman, Italian, mother of Naima and Omar. I live in Santiago de Chile since 12/2011. During this period I also lived in Lima, Peru, 1 year and half coming back to Chile on May 2015. Passioned for renewable energy solutions and aimed to give my contribution for a multicultural, inclusive, sustainable, better world by my day by day work and life.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

From 2016-09-06 to Current

#### **Sustainability and Communities Relation Manager**

Enel Chile, Chile

Team size: >15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Implementing at Enel Chile the Group Sustainability model based on Innovability concept and fostering shared value approach, in the electricity generation and distribution fields. Coordination of the Planning and Performances activities, Communities Relation activities, Innovative Best Practices.

From 2013-12-01 to 2015-05-01

#### **Sustainability Manager**

Enel Green Power Chile and Andean Countries, Chile, Peru

Team size: >15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Implementation of the sustainability model according to local context, needs and business scenarios. Assuring social reliability of the renewable projects in Chile, Peru, Colombia

From 2011-12-01 to 2013-12-01

### **Business Development Planning and Control**

Enel Green Power Chile and Andean Countries, Chile

Team size: >15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Planning and Control of BD pipeline as well as area budget planification and control During this period also implemented Barefoot College rural electrification project in 9 countries of Latin America, 42 communities

### **Communication and External Relation**

#### **Manager**

9REN Group, Italy, Spain

Team size: 0-15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Positioning 9REN Group in the institutional context at local and national level Advertising, web, corporate events and other communication activities Building local consensus according to a shared value approach

From 2008-06-27 to Current

### **External Relation and Communication Iberia and Latin Americas**

Enel S.p.A., Italy

Team size: >15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Managing external relations at local and country level in Spain and Latin American countries where EGP operated

From 2003-01-01 to 2008-06-30

### **E-business responsible**

Enel Green Power, Italia

Team size: >15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Web site design and management for the first renewable company of the Enel Group, Enel Green Power

From 2000-05-01 to 2002-05-01

From 1985-05-01 to 1999-12-30

### **Assistant to Proposal and Sales Manager**

Kinetics Technology International SpA, Italy

Team size: >15

International team: Yes

Main Responsibilities:

Technical and Commercial proposal coordination and editing  
Communication activities such as brochures editing, advertising and literatures

## **PROJECTS**

From 2011-12-06 to 2015-12-30

### **Barefoot College Rural Electrification**

Agile methodology: No

Url: [www.barefootcollege.org](http://www.barefootcollege.org)

Description: Implementing the Barefoot College rural electrification model in Latin America in coordination with the Indian NGO Barefoot College. The project was implemented in 9 countries, training over 40 rural women as PV installer and maintenance engineers and lighting over 40 communities.

### **RENTREE**

Agile methodology: No

Url:

<http://www.legambienteinnovazione.org/precedenti-edizioni/edizioni/2010/section.php?p=scheda&id=834>

From 2009-04-03 to 2010-04-12

Description: Permaculture project installation to mitigate solar panel landscape impact fostering agricultural development and involving prisoners in a recuperation project based on agricultural works. The project was implemented in Lazio region, Italy. The project was awarded with the prize "Amica dell'Ambiente"

From 2009-02-09 to 2011-11-10

## 9 SYSTEM

Agile methodology: No

Url:

[http://www.affaritaliani.it/sociale/cooperativa\\_fotovoltaica020410.html](http://www.affaritaliani.it/sociale/cooperativa_fotovoltaica020410.html)

Description: Shared value project based on training local unemployed young people in Lizzano, Apulia Region, to allow the start-up of a small enterprise dedicated to maintenance activities of the 9REN company photovoltaic plan installation. 9 System is currently working in PV maintenance activities as well as in solar system installation employing about 10 people.

[www.enelgreenpower.com](http://www.enelgreenpower.com)

Agile methodology: No

Url: not specified

Description: Design and management of the Enel Green Power web site, including statistics and plans for improvements

From 2001-12-01 to 2002-12-01

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

From 1985-06-06

### Instituto Europeo di Design

Post secondary education non tertiary, Tecnica - Marketing and Communication

Main activities:

Marketing models and communication techniques mainly based on sales improvement

## CERTIFICATIONS

2018-10-09

**The Prince of Wales's Business & Sustainability Programme For Latin America**

## LANGUAGES

### Italian

Competencia bilingüe o nativa

### English

Competencia profesional completa

### Spanish

Competencia profesional completa

## CAREER ASPIRATIONS

## My Career Aspiration

null

## SKILLS

Management of sustainability in the energy sector and community relationships

## INTERESTS

Narrative, music, cinema

## ASSESSMENT